MSC.5005.0042.3045

FW: 3 Penny Lane

From: Claudio Flores <claudio.flores@mornpen.vic.gov.au>
To: Rory MacDonald <rory.macdonald@mornpen.vic.gov.au>, Dale Gilliatte <dale.gilliatte@mornpen.vic.gov.au>
Date: Tue, 14 Jan 2025 10:08:33 +1100

CLAUDIO FLORES | Principal Building Surveyor

Email: claudio.flores@mornpen.vic.gov.au

Phone: 03 5950 1060

Private Bag 1000, Rosebud VIC 3939 | 2 Queen Street, Mornington VIC 3931
Follow us on social media!

Mornington Peninsula Shire acknowledges and pays respect to the Bunurong people,
the Traditional Custodians of these lands and waters.
We are committed to carbon neutrality.

From: Chance, Melinda\rrelevanl&Sensilive

Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2zuzo 1U:Us AVI

To: Claudio Flores <claudio.flores@mornpen.vic.gov.au>
Subject: 3 Penny Lane

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

Get Outlook for iOS

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

The contents of this email and any attachments are for the intended recipient only and may contain confidential, privileged, copyright and/or personal information.

If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete and/or destroy this email and all attachments. Any other use, disclosure, or handling of this
email and/or any attachments is unauthorised.

Victoria Police does not represent or warrant that this email and any attachments are free from computer viruses and/or other defects. To the extent permitted by law, Victoria Police excludes
all liability arising from or in connection with any computer viruses, defects and/or any unauthorised use, disclosure and/or handling of this email and/or any attachments.
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